
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
MONDAY, APRIL 15, 2019 

Maple Conference Room – 2nd Floor – 6:00 P.M. 
201 West Ash Street, Mason MI 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PUBLIC COMMENT
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Historic District Commission Meeting January 21, 2019
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS

A. Certificate of Appropriateness, 137 E. Maple St., Mason First Presbyterian Church, represented by
Steve Sowles, for a new, internally lit, freestanding sign.

7. LIAISON REPORT
A. Development Update: City Manager’s Report – to be distributed at the meeting

8. ADJOURN



 
City of Mason - Historic District Commission Minutes Page 1 of 3 January 21, 2019 

  CITY OF MASON 
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION MEETING 

MINUTES OF JANUARY 21, 2019 
 
 

Clinton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Maple Conference Room 2nd floor at 201 West Ash Street, 
Mason MI. 

 
Present:  Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
Absent:  Linsley (gave notice) 
 
Also present: Elizabeth A. Hude, AICP, Community Development Director  

 

ELECTION OF LEADERSHIP 

NOMINATION FOR CHAIR 

Schulien nominated Clinton for the position of Chair. Seconded by Shattuck. 

Yes (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No (0) 
Absent (1) Linsley 
Clinton elected as Chair. 

 

NOMINATION FOR VICE-CHAIR 

Schulien nominated Shattuck for the position of Vice-Chair. Seconded by Klein. Shattuck declined the nomination. 

Schulien nominated Cummings for the position of Vice-Chair. Seconded by Shattuck. 

Yes (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No (0) 
Absent (1) Linsley 
Cummings elected as Vice-Chair. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
MOTION by Vogel second by Schulien, to approve the Historic District Commission meeting minutes 
from December 17, 2018. 

 
Yes (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No (0) 
Absent (1) Linsley 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Development Update: City Manager’s Report 



 
City of Mason - Historic District Commission Minutes Page 2 of 3 January 21, 2019 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
A. Certificate of Appropriateness, 322 South Jefferson, Commercial Bank submitted proposed plans to change the 
façade of the building by adding a new front door entrance. 
 
Staff provided an overview of the project. Cummings asked for confirmation that the door style was consistent 
with the previous project. Staff confirmed the style was consistent.  
 
MOTION by Schulien second by Vogel, to approve the COA. 

Yes (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No (0) 
Absent (1) Linsley 
MOTION APPROVED 

 
B. Certificate of Appropriateness, 103 East Maple Street, Local Farm Alliance (LFA) owner Dan Kostecke Jr., 

submitted a sign permit application for a new farmer’s market which includes two signs.  

 
Staff provided an overview of the project along with the business plan of the LFA. There will be vendors similar to 
Maple Street Mall, but for farmers and artisanal goods makers. It will be open six days a week, year round. Vogel 
noted this was a good business plan.  
 
MOTION by Vogel second by Cummings to approve the COA. 
 

Yes (6) Clinton, Cummings, Klein, Schulien, Shattuck, Vogel 
No (0) 
Absent (1) Linsley 
MOTION APPROVED 

 

C. State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) Certified Local Government (CLG) Evaluation Report 
Discussion took place regarding Evaluation Report. Corrective actions will be incorporated into the future 
HDC goals.  
 

D. Meeting Schedule – The 2019 Mason Public Meetings Public Notice was presented in the packet 
 

E. Training Opportunities - Staff encouraged members to register for upcoming training opportunities. Staff will 
work to identify local training opportunities for members. 
 

F. Orientation – Review handbooks – New handbooks were distributed. Staff gave an overview of the various 
sections and highlighted information regarding ethics, procedures and standards for use when reviewing 
applications and making decisions. 

 

LIAISON REPORT 

Council member Vogel provided the liaison report. She noted that there is a new councilmember, Jerry Schafer. 
This evening (January 21, 2019), City Council will review proposed changes to the rules of order. It was 
confirmed that the new name for the City Administrator’s Report is the City Manager’s Report.  

Schulien asked about the old School Administration building (118 W. Oak St.). Staff responded that the project is 



 
City of Mason - Historic District Commission Minutes Page 3 of 3 January 21, 2019 

up in the air, and staff is still working with the applicant.  

Concern was raised regarding the electric projecting sign at the Courthouse Pub. It is believed to have been 
installed without permits or HDC review/approval. Staff will work with the new code enforcement officer to 
address.  

 

ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 7:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Elizabeth A. Hude, AICP, Community Development Director 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
     

 
 

TO:  Historic District Commission 
 
FROM: Elizabeth A. Hude, AICP, Community Development Director 
 
RE:  131 E. Maple Street – Presbyterian Church SIGN 
 
DATE:  January 18, 2019 
 
On April 11, 2019, Mason First Presbyterian Church, represented by Steve Sowles, submitted a 
sign permit application for a new, internally lit, freestanding sign located at 131 E. Maple St. The 
property is zoned O-1 Office District and is located within the Historic District. 
 
A building permit is required for a sign in any zoning district. Section 31-5(a) of the City of Mason’s 
Ordinances requires that a permit be obtained for work “… performed within an historic district 
affecting the exterior appearance of a resource …”. Per section 31-2 Definitions, a Resource 
means one or more publicly or privately owned historic or non-historic buildings, structures, sites, 
objects, features, or open spaces located within a historic district. 
 
The applicant is, therefore, requesting Historic District Commission review and approval of a 
Certificate of Appropriateness. 
 
City of Mason Ordinance Chapter 58 – Signs 
The sign appears to meet the design and placement standards as required in the O1 zoning 
district described in Ch. 58 Signs of the City ordinance. No additional standards are noted for 
signs within an Historic District. 
 
Mason Main Street Façade Study 
The Main Street Façade Study is the manual by which each building within the Mason Historic 
District was evaluated. The Study provided architectural consultation to the building owners and 
the Historic District Commission. The recommendations provided in the Study were based on the 
U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation. This property was not discussed 
in the study. 
 
U.S. Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation 
Section 31-5(d) states that the review of any application shall follow the U.S. Secretary of the 
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. While 
the guidance in Section 31-5 does not specifically refer to signs, the sign does require a building 
permit and meets the definition of a structure within a historic district. Section 31-5(3) lists the 
discretionary standards that the Commission shall consider and are as follows:  
 
1. The historical or architectural value and significance of the structure and its relationship 
 to the historical value of the surrounding area. 
2. The relationship of the exterior architectural features of the structure to the rest of the 



201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
     

 structure and the surrounding area. 
3. The general compatibility of exterior design, arrangement, texture, and materials 
 proposed to be used. 
4. Other factors, including aesthetic value, which the commission considers pertinent. 
 
 
Analysis 
The proposed freestanding sign appears to be consistent in character with the discretionary 
standards of the Commission. There appears to be no conflict with the U.S. Secretary of the 
Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation.  
 
 
Recommended Action 
The Historic District Commission has the following options per Section 31-5 of the City Ordinance: 
 

· Approve a Certificate of Appropriateness 
· Deny a Certificate of Appropriateness 
· Issue a Notice to Proceed in accordance with Sec. 31-5(f)(3) 

 
Staff recommends approval and offers the following motion for consideration: 
 
Motion 
The Historic District Commission approves a Certificate of Appropriateness for one internally lit, 
freestanding sign located at 131 E. Maple St as submitted on plans received April 11, 2019 based 
upon the findings that it is consistent with the standards listed in Section 31-5(3) of the Mason 
Code, specifically: 

1. That the property is in the City of Mason Historic District and the property signage has a 
significant impact on the surrounding area,  

2. The proposed sign cabinet will be an internally lit, aluminum and white lexan with vinyl 
graphics, the supports are made of stone and will be compatible with key historic features 
of the building such as the stone façade of the church,  

3. The sign uses appropriate textures and materials for the historic structure, and  
4. The proposed sign will complement and enhance the District. 



201 West Ash Street; Mason, MI  48854-0370 
Office:  517.676.9155; Website: www.mason.mi.us 

 
     

 
 

 
 

Mason Historic District Commission 
 
 

Certificate of Appropriateness 
 
 
Approval is hereby given by the Historic District Commission for the proposed alteration 
of resources or new construction within the Mason Historic District consistent with the 
requirements of Chapter 31 of the Mason Code for the following property: 
 

131 E. Maple Street 
Mason First Presbyterian Church 

 
Project:  Freestanding Sign 

Inclusive of a proposed sign cabinet that will be an internally lit, aluminum and white 
Lexan with vinyl graphics, supported by pillars on either side made of stone. 

 
 
This certificate is being issued based on the submittals received on April 11, 2019 and 

approved by the Mason Historic District Commission on April 15, 2019. 

 
 
_________________________________________________________________________  
Becky Clinton, Chairperson     Date 















 

     

 
 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 
TRAINING WORKSHOP 
MONDAY, APRIL 15, 2019 

Maple Conference Room – 2nd Floor – 6:00 P.M. 
201 West Ash Street, Mason MI 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
3. PRESENTATION AND TRAINING BY THE MICHIGAN HISTORIC PRESERVATION NETWORK: 

Rhonda Baker – Rhonda is a graduate of Western Michigan University’s Public History program and has 
worked in the field of preservation for over twenty years. She was employed as Assistant Director and 
Director for the Historic Preservation Department of South Bend and St. Joseph County, Indiana and for 
the last fifteen years has served as the Historic Preservation Specialist for the City of Grand Rapids, 
Michigan. 

Amanda Reintjes – Amanda received her B.S. in International Studies from Northern Michigan University 
in 2005 and her M.S. in Historic Preservation from Eastern Michigan University in 2011. She has been 
serving as a Field Representative for the Michigan Historic Preservation Network since 2012 in Grand 
Rapids, which serves as the base of operations for work in her region. 

 
4. ADJOURN 

 


	20190415_HDC Packet - Regular and Training Agendas.pdf
	00 20190415_HDC_ Meeting Agenda_
	3. PUBLIC COMMENT
	4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of Regular Historic District Commission Meeting January 21, 2019
	5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	A. Certificate of Appropriateness, 137 E. Maple St., Mason First Presbyterian Church, represented by Steve Sowles, for a new, internally lit, freestanding sign.
	7. LIAISON REPORT
	A. Development Update: City Manager’s Report – to be distributed at the meeting
	8. ADJOURN


	20180121_HDC_MIN_Draft rev
	A. Development Update: City Manager’s Report
	B. Certificate of Appropriateness, 103 East Maple Street, Local Farm Alliance (LFA) owner Dan Kostecke Jr., submitted a sign permit application for a new farmer’s market which includes two signs.
	C. State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) Certified Local Government (CLG) Evaluation Report
	Discussion took place regarding Evaluation Report. Corrective actions will be incorporated into the future HDC goals.
	D. Meeting Schedule – The 2019 Mason Public Meetings Public Notice was presented in the packet
	E. Training Opportunities - Staff encouraged members to register for upcoming training opportunities. Staff will work to identify local training opportunities for members.
	F. Orientation – Review handbooks – New handbooks were distributed. Staff gave an overview of the various sections and highlighted information regarding ethics, procedures and standards for use when reviewing applications and making decisions.

	20190415_HDC Packet - Regular and Training Agendas
	131 E Maple_Church SIGN packet
	01 131 E Maple_Memo Outline
	02 131 E Maple_COA
	131 E Maple_Church SIGN
	20190412_080549
	20190412_080630


	00 20190415_HDC_ TRAINING
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT
	3. PRESENTATION AND TRAINING BY THE MICHIGAN HISTORIC PRESERVATION NETWORK:
	4. ADJOURN



